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Procurement Services Division

Addendum #1
Date: May 24, 2024
From: Justin Landgrebe, Procurement Strategist
To: Interested Bidders
Subject: Addendum #1 #24-8252

The following changes are issued as an addendum:
Change 1. Q& A/Bid Due Date Extension

The “Q&A Deadline” has been extended from May23rd;2024-at 5:00 pm EST to May 31%, 2024 at
5:00 pm EST.

The “Bid End Date” has been extended from May3+st2624-at 3:00 pm EST to June 7, 2024 at 3:00 pm
EST.

If you require additional information, please post a question on our OpenGov
(https://procurement.opengov.com) bidding platform under the solicitation for this project.

Please sign below and return a copy of this Addendum with your submittal for the above
referenced solicitation.

(Signature) Date

(Name of Firm)
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